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990
&

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

*Th t h t fth turn t tisfy stat " ¢ Open to Public
€ organization may nave (o use a copy o IS return to satisty state reporting requirements Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2010

and ending 06-30-2011

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

C Name of organization

Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

D Employer identification number

51-0064318

|_ Name change

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)

640 South State Street

Room/suite (302)744-7162

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Dover, DE 19901

G Gross recelpts $ 577,923,689

F Name and address of principal officer

Terry Murphy

640 South State Street
Dover,DE 19901

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? l_ Yes |7 No

H(b) Are all affiiates included? [ Yes [V No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

I Tax-exempt status

M s01(c)3) T 501(c) (

) 4 (insert no )

[~ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

H(c) Group exemption number &

J Website: = N/A

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1943 | M State of legal domicile DE

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To improve the health status of all members of the community within Bayhealth's service area
2
=
% 2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10
E 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1lb) . . . . 4 3
E 5 Total number of iIndividuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV, line 2a) . . . 5 3,344
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 507
< 7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . 7a 1,853
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,228,033 756,836
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 409,919,538 441,738,574
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d) 6,066,899 15,392,747
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,308,930 1,230,971
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) . .. . 418,523,400 459,119,128
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-
$ 10) 200,011,266 219,580,983
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 178,024,335 181,707,724
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 378,035,601 401,288,707
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 40,487,799 57,830,421
. 3 Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 669,142,593 768,043,419
.;'E 21 Total lhlabilities (Part X, line 26) 359,971,231 350,806,814
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 309,171,362 417,236,605

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.
’ ARk 2012-05-09
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Earl P Tanis Sr VP/CFO
Type or print name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self-

preparer's name employed ¥ [~
Eald Firm’s name ¥ Firm's EIN

reparer Firm’s address ¥

Use Only Phone no k

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

I_Yes

I_No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
[EITEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . . . . T

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To improve the health status of all members of the community within Bayhealth's service area

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes |7No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
serV|ces7..........................|_Yes|7No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported

da

(Code ) (Expenses $ 289,745,851 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 437,150,397 )

Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc provides a full mnge of patient care, emergency services, and wellness services Bayhealth Medical Center 1s comprised of a total of
389 beds In two acute-care hospitals, Kent General Hospital in Dover (221 beds) and Milford Memonal Hospital (168 beds) It also has outpatient sites throughout
the service area Both hospitals have Level III trauma centers They provide a full range of surgical and medical care, radiation and medical oncology and
chemotherapy, infusion therapy, cardiovascular services, endovascular surgery, electrophysiology, ambulatory surgery, wound care, perinatology services, and a
Level II NICU and PICU Dunng the twelve months ending June 30, 2011, Bayhealth recorded 77,309 Emergency Room visits, 386,337 non-emergency outpatient
visits, 2,322 births, and 17,373 patients admitted Bayhealth has affilations with the University of Pennsylvania's Penn Health in cardiology, oncology, and
orthopedics It provides Physician/Medical clinical rotations, housing, and meals for interns and residents from surrounding states In FY 2011, 1t also hosted over 960
local students from vocational schools, community colleges and universities for Nursing/Other Health Professions clinical rotations Because the area I1s deemed to be
medically underserved, with a shortage of health professionals, Bayhealth actively recruits physicians to the area In addition, it owns and operates 15 physicians'
practices in Central and Southern Delaware Bayhealth has an active education program, including health-related classes, support groups, free public screenings, free
speakers for community groups, and representation at community events Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc provides care to all patients regardless of the ability to

pay

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

de

Total program service expensesk$ 289,745,851

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
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14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

III

Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A'E 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? 2 No
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 5 .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 11T & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets Iin term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes,”then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part V. %5 11a | 7°S
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII.'E 1ic No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.'E 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f Yes
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered '‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional 12b No
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 .
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . E 20a | Yes
If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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v

Part I

and V, Iine 1

Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 No
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
onPartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III °
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ]
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and v
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year "
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified "
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, "
31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part I1 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations "
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, "
34 0
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 "
o
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine2 . . . [ Yes [V No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related "
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization "
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page B

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V T
Yes No
1la Enter the numberreported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable
1a 342
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 2a 3,344
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
year? 3a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b Yes
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? No
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b No
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b No
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 82827 7c No
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? 79 No
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h No
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during the year? 8 No
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised f unds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a No
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 1la
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a No
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization 1s licensed to iIssue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b No

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "“No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 4w e e a 1a 10
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . 4w ea e e ib 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a No
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b No
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedule (o} 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b No
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
11a No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go toline 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed®=NC , CA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[ own website ¥ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization &

Earl P Tanis

640 S State Street
Dover,DE 19901
(302) 744-7162

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
# List all of the organization’s current key employees, Ifany See instructions for definition of "key employee "
# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations
# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, Iinstitutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee
(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per prg from the from related compensation
week — 2 G organization (W- organizations from the
= = —3
(describe B zZ @ % %5 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 o la a5 - MISC) related
for L I g LT organizations
related oE |2 |8 [T 212
= o B = o
organizations = = fir o=
in = | g b 7
Schedule E i B
I T
0) [ul
(1) Wendy S Newell MD
Ex Officio Dire 100 X 0 0 0
(2) Terry Murphy
Chair-CEOQ/Ex Of 40 00 X X 706,195 0 23,514
(3) Terry Feinour 40 00 X 299,773 0 128,203
Director
(4) Rishi Sawhney MD 40 00 X 482,163 0 38,987
Physician
(5) Ralph Caccese MD
Ex Officio Dire 100 X 0 0 0
(6) Mary Jane McClements MD 40 00 X 348,934 0 23,681
Ex Officio Dire
(7) Jon C McDowell 40 00 X 248,261 0 62,050
VP for Human Resources
(8) John S Brebbia MD
Ex Officio/Dire 100 X 0 0 0
(9) John D Mannion MD 40 00 X 852,953 0 40,417
Physician
(10) Iftekhar A Khan MD 40 00 X 498,289 0 40,417
Physician
(11) Gerald L White
Pres Bayhealth Development Corp 4000 X 222,450 0 157,713
(12) Gary Siegelman MD
CMO/Ex Officio 40 00 X 468,280 0 46,841
(13) Gary Shaw
VP Operations--Northern Region 4000 X 246,866 0 15,728
(14) Garrett Colmorgen MD 40 00 X 544,055 0 33,228
Physician
(15) Earl P Tanis
Treas-CFO/Ex Of 40 00 X X 472,816 0 99,810
(16) Dennis J Klima
Pres Bayhealth Inc 40 00 X 835,545 0 217,090

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per prg from the from related compensation
week _ — 2 G organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a cf:; % %f__. 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 s - MISC) related
for 52 |z g g 0o o organizations
related TE |z |3 |z 2|32
= o B = =R
organizations = = fir o=
In = E o 4
Schedule E i B
I T
0) =
(17) Deborah Watson
Vice Chair-COO/ 40 00 X X 271,405 35,016
(18) Daniel Marelh MD 40 00 X 483,386 36,866
Physician
(19) Bonnie Perratto
Dir of Nurs/ExO 40 00 X 311,703 33,228
1b Sub-Total . . . . . .+ + + e e e e e e e e . e
[ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
d Total(addlinesiband1c) . . . . . =+ + « « & . . * 7,293,074 1,032,789
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 inreportable compensation from the organization®182
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual « « « « « &« &« &« 2« &« « &« = Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such
mdividual « =« & & & 4 & 4 4w s x s x s x s x s w s w s w e Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .« .+ « No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Sleepcare Centers Inc
130 Gaither Dnive Suite 124 Sleep Center Service 1,670,238
Mt Laurel, NJ 08054
Rehabcare Group Inc
7733 Forsyth Blvd Surte 2300 Therapy -- PT & OT 2,270,502
St Louis, MO 63105
Bay Anesthesia Group LLC
640 South State Street Anesthesiologists 3,474,182
Dover, DE 19901
Aramark Services Inc
PO Box 8018 Food Svc & Environ 3,790,518
Philadelphia, PA 191018018
Aramark Cts Inc
10510 Twin Lakes Parkway Clinical Engineering 2,192,012
Charlotte, NC 282697658
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization =209

Form 990 (2010)
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mvnu Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C) (D)
Unrelated|Revenue
business |excluded
revenue from

tax

under
sections

512,

513, or

514

la Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membership dues . . . . 1ib

¢ Fundraising events . . . . 1c

ifts, grants
r amounts

i

Related organizations . . . id

)

sHmil

e Government grants (contrnbutions) 1e

r

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contnbutions included n lines 1a-1f $

Contributions,

ard other

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . *

731,213

25,623

756,836

2a Premier Ptnr K-1

Business Code

541900

942,977

942,977

Patient Charges, Net

900099

434,398,943

434,398,943

Outpatient Pharmacy Gross

900099

3,524,364

3,524,364

Occupational Health & WI

621990

975,756

975,756

GIft/Sandwich Shop

900099

1,061,960

1,061,960

All other program service revenue

Program Sarwce Revenue
= N Qo 0

g Total.Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . . .Mm

834,574

832,721

1,853

441,738,574

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest
and other similaramounts) . . . . . *

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *

5Roya|t|es............"'

9,926,081

9,926,081

0

0

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents 684,130

b Lless rental
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome 684,130
or (loss)

d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . .+ . . *

684,130

684,130

(1) Securities

(n) Other

7a Gross amount 124,271,227
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

b Less costor 118,783,401
other basis and
sales expenses

21,160

¢ Gain or (loss) 5,487,826

-21,160

d Netgamor(loss) . . . . .+ .+ .+« .« . N

5,466,666

5,466,666

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$
of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See Part IV, line 18

b Less direct expenses . . . b

Other Revenue

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . *

9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19
b Less direct expenses

c¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . -

10aGross sales of iInventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . *

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11achildcare Revenue

b

[

dAll other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . . *

624410

546,841

546,841

546,841

459,119,128

437,150,397

1,853
21,210,042

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All ot her organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) p (B) M (©) d E éD)
Total expenses rogram service anagement an undraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV,line21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US See PartlIV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 3,842,304 3,842,304
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 1,432,799 1,432,799
7 Other salaries and wages 147,236,630 94,256,819 52,979,811
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 10,666,479 6,828,385 3,838,094
9 Other employee benefits 45,526,289 29,144,671 16,381,618
10 Payroll taxes 10,876,482 6,962,823 3,913,659
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 0
b Legal 713,256 713,256
c Accounting 200,004 200,004
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 10,325 10,325
12 Advertising and promotion 885,915 885,915
13 Office expenses 1,687,890 1,080,541 607,349
14 Information technology 0
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy 9,703,873 6,212,151 3,491,722
17  Travel 991,117 634,486 356,631
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 3,526,405 3,526,405
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 19,803,197 12,677,459 7,125,738
23 Insurance 1,791,558 1,146,906 644,652
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f Ifline 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Repairs & Maintenance, Equipme 10,941,181 7,004,242 3,936,939
b Provision for Bad Debt 31,152,379 31,152,379
¢ Other Purchased Services 19,973,826 12,786,691 7,187,135
d Departmental Supplies 67,814,720 67,814,720
e Consulting Fees 2,407,539 1,541,240 866,299
f All other expenses 10,104,539 6,090,018 4,014,521
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 401,288,707 289,745,851 111,542,856 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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IEXTEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 6,270,081 2 19,573,234
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 0
4 Accounts receivable, net 44,087,071 4 50,652,116
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 5 0
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
ﬂ Schedule L 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 0
=4 Inventories for sale or use 5,117,026 8 6,429,591
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9,349,025 9 10,124,535
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 440,821,894
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 170,522,924 212,704,308| 10c 270,298,970
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 379,097,763 11 394,733,079
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 12,517,319| 15 16,231,894
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 669,142,593 16 768,043,419
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 74,753,891| 17 78,026,485
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 1,762,681 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 210,610,312 20 208,917,460
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
| persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 72,844,347 25 63,862,869
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 359,971,231 26 350,806,814
™ Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here I [v" and complete lines 27
3 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 299,310,457 27 406,583,524
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4,462,103 28 4,580,261
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 5,398,802 29 6,072,820
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
-~ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
o [33 Total net assets or fund balances 309,171,362 33 417,236,605
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 669,142,593| 34 768,043,419

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
1 459,119,128
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 401,288,707
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 57,830,421
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 309,171,362
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 50,234,822
6 Netassets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 417,236,605
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "O ther," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If“Yes,”to 2aor2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If“Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
2 Separate basis [T consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b No
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

Employer identification number

51-0064318

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII)

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [~ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [T Typel b [T Typell [ [~ Type III - Functionally integrated d [~ Type III - Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box |_
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1n) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (11) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of m) v) (vi)
(|) ~ organization organization in Did you notlfy the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 5 support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U'S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
EEETESE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007

1

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartIV)

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See Instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box online 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization FI_
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b A mounts Iincluded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rf's)°a'yearbe9'””'”9 (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total
n

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

[ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IvV)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11 and 12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, ine 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmentincome percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

-m Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 0

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Ik Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

51-0064318

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Qa n T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

l_ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation ofan historically importantly land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the taxable year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? I_ Yes I_ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs
b l_ Scholarly research e l_ O ther
[ I_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes [ No
m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |_Yes |_No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
A mount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [ No
b If“Yes,” explainthe arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back [(d)Three Years Back| (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance 5,398,802 5,031,093 6,051,419
b Contributions
¢ Investment earnings or losses 674,018 367,709 -1,020,326
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 6,072,820 5,398,802 5,031,093
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment m 100000 %
€ Term endowment I
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) No
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b No
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of imvestment S Comarather | (B)Cosaratter | (€) Acumuted | (g) ok vate

1a Land 11,777,125 11,777,125
b Buildings 132,466,835 44,244,373 88,222,462
c Leasehold improvements 3,226,990 2,420,768 806,222
d Equipment 24,568,085 20,676,394 3,891,691
e Other . 268,782,859 103,181,389 165,601,470
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) L3 270,298,970
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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[EYix%:] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security) (b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

Fair Value of Interest Rate Swap 2,876,803

Estimated Workers' Comp Cost, Long-Term 3,857,000

Estimated Professional Liability, Long-T 11,746,091

Asset Retirement O bligation 3,750,577

Accrued Post-Retirement benefit 41,632,398

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 63,862,869

2.Fin48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 459,119,128
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 401,288,707
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 57,830,421
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on iInvestments 4 34,634,716
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8 15,600,106
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 50,234,822
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 108,065,243
miﬂl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 493,315,860
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a 34,634,716
b Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . .+ . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . .+ .+ « .+« « « « « .« . 2d 506,190
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 35,140,906
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 458,174,954
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .+ .+ « « .« « .« . 4b 944,174
[ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 944,174
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) P 5 459,119,128
miﬂﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 400,344,533
statements 1
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . + . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . . .+ .+ « « .« « + 4 4 . .. . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .« .+ « « « &« « 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 400,344,533
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b . . da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .« .+ « « « &« « 4b 944,174
[ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 944,174
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI, line 18) 5 401,288,707

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part I1I,

lines 1a and 4, Part IV,

lines 1b and 2b,

Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Part X Part X FIN48 Footnote The [Bayhealth] Medical Center 1s a Delaware nonprofit
corporation and 1s exempt from federal iIncome taxes pursuant to
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code The Medical
Center follows the accounting guidance for uncertainties In
Income tax positions which requires that a tax position be
recognized or derecognized based on a "more likely than not"
threshold This applies to positions taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return The Medical Center does not believe Its
financial statements include any material uncertain tax
positions
Part XIII, Line 4b Part XIII, Line 4b Other revenue Reclass Premier Purchasing K-1 distribut $937812 Reclass
amounts included on 990 but not Premier K-1 Charity $505 Reclass K-1 Premier Portfolio
included In F/S Expense $1853 Reclass Dover Surgicenter Distributions
$4004 Reclass Interest & Dividends from K-1 $0 Reclass
Capital gains per K-1 $0
Part XII, Line 4b Part XII, Line 4b Otherrevenue Reclass Ord Income, K-1 Premier $942977 Reclass Ord
amounts included on 990 but not Income Dover Surgicenter $4249 Reclass K-1 UBTI Income
included I1n F/S $1853 Reclass K-1 Interest & Dividends $3396 Reclass K-1
Dover Surgicenter Interest $10 Reclass Premier Investment
Expense $-8616 Reclass Premier K-1 Capital Gain $560
Reclass Dover Surgicenter Ord Loss $-255
Part XII, Line 2d Part XII, Line 2d Otherrevenue Change--Fair value of Interest Rate Swap $506191 Rounding
amounts included in F/S but not $-1
included on form 990
Part XI, Line 8 Part XI, Line 8 Other Changes in Deferred Acquisition Cost (from MMH) $1762682 Transfers to
Net Assets or Fund Balances Affillate $912140 Change in Benefit O bligation $11626911
Temp Restr Change in Beneficial Int in Fdn $336 Other-Temp
Restricted $117822 Increase in beneficial interest in perpetual
trusts $674018 Interest rate swap valuation adjustment
$506191 Rounding $6 Change-Fair Value of Interest Rate swap
$ -0 Change I1n beneficial interest iIn BHF $ -0 Transfers to
Affillate $ -0 Change In benefit obligations $ -0 Rounding $ -0
Part V, Line 4 Part V, Line 4 Intended uses ofthe |The Endowment Funds are to be held in perpetuity The
endowment fund investment income from the funds 1s not restricted
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

51-0064318

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | ves
b If"Yes," 1s it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
I7 100% I_ 150% I_ 200% I_ Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
I7 200% I_ 250% I_ 300% I_ 350% I_ 400% I_ Other %
¢ Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year] 4 Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year?
6b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain O ther Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | () Numberof | (py persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested Government activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs optional
Programs (optional) (op )
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 3,019,340 3,019,340 0750 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 62,869,473 65,348,458
¢ Unreimbursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . 65,888,813 65,348,458 3,019,340 0 750 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 133,443 133,443 0 030 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 522,360 522,360 0 130 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 15,475,718 8,767,247 6,708,471 1670 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1,874 1,874
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8) 1,790,168 1,790,168 0 450 %
j Total Other Benefits 17,923,563 8,767,247 9,156,316 2 280 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 83,812,376 74,115,705 12,175,656 3030 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health

of the communities 1t serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 14,960 14,960
3 Community support 3,825 3,825
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members 3,412 3,412
Coalition building
Community health improvement
advocacy 7,494 7,494
8  Workforce development 1,141,471 1,141,471 0280 %
9  Other
10  Total 1,171,162 1,171,162 0 280 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense 1n accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 157 .. 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 12,557,126
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 138,588,528
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 164,054,477
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -25,465,949
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

1 Dover Surgicenter LLC Outpatient Surgery Center

26 759 %

73

241 %

10

11

12

13
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m Facility Information

. . R o m [ m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g ey = :Iu
(hst Iin order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i Ll |8 E =
largest to smallest AN N A E

[41]
jm' 3 II'- w0 g = E =
AEHEHEE
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o5 4|32 | = 5
the tax year? 2 2 | wlm |2 é’
& g
i} 2N
0
=
Name and address Other (Describe)
2 Milford Memorial Hospital
21 West Clarke Ave X X X
Milford, DE 19963
1 Kent General Hospital
640 South State Street X X X

Dover,DE 19901

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Milford Memorial Hospital
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 00009%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 No

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a I_ Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 No

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 No

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

I_ The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Kent General Hospital
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 00009%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page B

m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 No

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a I_ Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 No

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 No

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

I_ The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 7
m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 31
Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

1

2

3

a4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 1), 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d,20,and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Dover Surgicenter, LLC 1s licensed by the State, and would
qualify as a "general medical and surgical” facility except that
It provides services only on an outpatient, rather than an
inpatient, basis Bayhealth Medical Center s a imited partner

Part V - Explanation of Number of
Facility Type




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part VI - Affilated Health Care Bayhealth Medical Center i1s a member of the University of
Pennsylvania Cancer Network, University of Pennsylvania
Health System's Penn Cardiac Care, and Penn O rthopaedics of
Penn Medicine These memberships provide direct access to
the latest medical research, clinical trials, and specialty care

System Roles and Promotion




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Explanation Of How

O rganization Furthers Its Exempt

Purpose

Bayhealth 1s investing heavily in expanding and upgrading its
facilities and equipment Kent General Hospital 1Is completing a
major building project, which added a new and expanded
Emergency Department and an integrated Cancer Center Plans
are being developed for a new building for Milford Memorial
Hospital Bayhealth's medical staff of over 400 physicians is
open to any qualified physician inits service area Bayhealth
hosts students doing residencies, internships and clinical
studies and assists those who come from other states with room
and board while they are doing their clinical rotations
Bayhealth's education department offers free blood pressure,
diabetes, and osteoporosis screenings They periodically offer
free or low-cost mammograms, prostate, skin, and colorectal
screenings to uninsured/underinsured individuals They also
host a wide variety of monthly support groups at the two
hospitals They offer health education classes in the community
and at local schools Bayhealth provides staffing and partial
subsidy for 4 high school wellness centers in Kent and Sussex
counties, under an agreement with the State of Delaware To
encourage Interest In health-related careers, Bayhealth
contributes to nearby colleges and universities by sponsoring
events and donating equipment Bayhealth staff members give
lectures and presentations, mentor healthcare students, and
work as members of committees which develop healthcare
curriculum Bayhealth also hosts and sponsors an Explorer
Troop which focuses on medical careers Bayhealth Kent
General Hospital supplies the operating rooms, medical
supplies and health-related professional staff for a program
called Voluntary Ambulatory Surgical Access Program
(VASAP), which provides ambulatory surgical procedures for
indigent patients The program s coordinated by a local Rotary
International Club, and 1s supported by a group of local
surgeons Bayhealth tries to impact the social and economic
growth of our service areas by being an active member of the

Kent Economic Partnership, the Downtown Dover Partnership,
and six Chambers of Commerce As representatives of
Bayhealth, staff members are active in community Rotary Clubs
and other service organizations




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

A ctivities

Part VI - Community Building

Because all of Kent and Sussex counties are designated as
medically underserved, Bayhealth has invested heavily In
recruiting primary care and certain specialty physicians To
encourage physicians to relocate to its service area, Bayhealth
has formed 15 wholly-owned group practices, employing more
than 35 physicians Due to the shortage of physicians and as a
recruitment tool, a Hospitalist program was also established
Bayhealth staff members serve on various professional,

educational and community boards throughout Delaware




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Community Information

Bayhealth Medical Center serves Kent and Sussex Counties
and lower New Castle County The Bayhealth system is
comprised to two acute care hospitals, Kent General in Dover
and Milford Memorial in Milford with a total of 389 licensed
beds The Medical Center also has outpatient sites throughout
our service area Infiscal year 2011, Bayhealth recorded
77,309 visits to our Level III Emergency/Trauma
Departments 17,372 patients were admitted to beds There
were 2,322 births The entire area 1s designated as "Medically
Underserved Areas" and "Health Professional Shortage Areas"”
by the federal and state governments The population of
Bayhealth's service area 1s growing rapidly because of an influx
of retirees arriving from the higher cost-of-living areas In
neighboring states, and because of retired military families
attracted by the proximity of Dover Air Force Base Kent and
Sussex counties also have a growing Spanish-speaking
population Median household income in Delaware 1s $55,847
It 1s estimated that 11 8% of the total population of Delaware
are living below the federal poverty line Teen pregnancy, school
drop-out rates, infant mortality, and cancer rates are relatively

high compared with national statistics




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Patient Education of
Eligibility for Assistance

IA Il patients or family members who inquire about financial
assistance are directed to the Financial Counselor Team of the
Patient Access Department (Admissions) Self-pay patients are
directed to PATHS, a service contracted by Bayhealth, that
screens them for Medicaid and helps them with financial
application papers Bayhealth's invoices state, "If you are not
able to pay please contact our Billing Support Department to
make suitable arrangements " The Patient Billing Guide 1s
distributed by the Patient Finance and Admissions

Departments The booklet describes types of bills,
understanding your bill, privacy policy, collection policy,
dispute resolution, payment methods, and has a glossary of
financial and insurance terms The Billing Support / Self Pay /
Financial Counselor Department's local telephone number and a
direct toll-free telephone number s available by calling the
main hospital telephone number and 1s also listed on brochures
and on other informational material EMTALA and Patient Rights
information 1s conspicuously placed for all patients and visitors

to see




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Needs Assessment

Bayhealth Medical Center does service-specific needs
assessments periodically by using patient surveys Bayhealth
also surveys other not-for-profits, health organizations,
attendees at classes, support groups and screenings to assess
the strengths and weaknesses of the programs that Bayhealth
offers Bayhealth has on-going communications with the State
of Delaware and with national not-for-profit health organizations

Plans for a new full-scale needs assessment are underway




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 9b - Provisions On
Collection Practices For Qualified

Patients

Bayhealth Medical Center does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify for charity care




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8 - Explanation Of
Shortfall As Community Benefit

Bayhealth's service area I1s experiencing an influx of people
from areas with a higher cost of living Many of these people are
senior citizens and are Medicare reciplents Bayhealth provides
services to them as part of its mission to care for the entire
community The Medicare losses sustained by Bayhealth are a
result of Medicare reimbursing at less than operating costs
The IRS community benefit standard for hospitals indicates
that If a hospital serves patients covered by governmental
health benefits (including Medicare), it 1Is promoting the health
of the community Therefore, the Schedule H should permit
Medicare losses to be counted as a community benefit Net
revenue from the Medicare program accounted for

approximately 32% of Bayhealth's net patient revenue for the
year ended 6/30/2011




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part III, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense The Medical Center provides an allowance for doubtful accounts
for estimated losses resulting from the unwillingness or inability
of patients to make payments for services The allowance Is
determined by analyzing specific accounts and historical data
and trends Patient accounts receivable are charged off against
the allowance for doubtful accounts when management
determines that recovery i1s unlikely and the Medical Center
ceases collection efforts




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part I, Line 7g - Costs Assoclated
With Physicans Clinics

Bayhealth has established a number of physicians' practices In
order to provide necessary medical care in underserved areas
The physicians and the staffs are all Bayhealth employees The
practices frequently operate at a loss, especially in the early
years Adjustments have been made for Medicald revenue and

for Bad Debt, reported elsewhere on this form




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part I, Line 7, Column F - Explanation
of Bad Debt Expense

Bad debt reported elsewhere on Form 990, but subtracted for
purposes of calculating the Medicare ratio of costs to charges
(RCC)1s $30,481,514 The Provision for Bad Debt 1s the result
of an estimate by management It is reviewed frequently in the
light of historical and expected collections, and 1s based on the
historical percentage collected Iin each category




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part I, Line 7 - Explanation of
Costing Methodology

A variety of methods were used In order to obtain the most
accurate results Medicare costs were calculated using the
data from the Medicare Cost Report, and its Ratio of Cost to
Charges The RCC was also applied to Bad Debt after allowable
Medicare Bad Debt was excluded Other data was determined to

be most accurate when pulled from a cost accounting system




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part I, Line 6a - Related Organization
Community Benefit Report

The Medical Center provides its community benefit information
to the Delaware Healthcare Association, Inc for use In a state-

wide Community Benefit report

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID: 10000105
Software Version: 2010v3.2
EIN: 51-0064318
Name: Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed,
Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from
largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate

during the tax year? 31

Type of Facility
Name and address (Describe)
Wellness Center at Woodbridge High School School-Based Wellness Center

307 Laws Street
Bridgeville, DE 19933

Wellness Center at Caesar Rodney High School School-Based Wellness Center
239 Old North Road
Camden,DE 19934

Wellness Center at Milford High School School-Based Wellness Center
1019 N Walut St
Milford, DE 19963

Wellness Center at Smyrna High School School-Based Wellness Center
500 Duck Creek Parkway
Smyrna, DE 19977

Milton Outpatient Center Outpatient Services Center
632 Mulberry St
Milton,DE 19968

Bayhealth Family Practice Georgetown O utpatient Physician Clinic
25 Bridgeville Rd
Georgetown, DE 19947

Milford O ccupational Health Occupational Health Services and Walk-In Urgent Care
301 Jefferson St Services

Milford, DE 19963

Harrington O utpatient Center Outpatient Service Center

201 Shaw Ave
Harrington,DE 19952

Dover O ccupational Health Occupational Health Services
1275 South State Street
Dover,DE 19901

Bayhealth General Surgery Milford O utpatient Physician Clinic
113 Neurology Way
Milford, DE 19963

Bayhealth Plastic & Aesthetic Surgery O utpatient Physician Clinic
34446-2 King Street Row
Lewes, DE 19958

Bayhealth Endocrinology Milford O utpatient Physician Clinic
113 Neurology Way
Milford, DE 19963

Bayhealth Family Practice Dover O utpatient Physician Clinic
200 Banning St Suite 150
Dover,DE 19904

Bayhealth Medical Group Cardiology O utpatient Physician Clinic
1100 Forrest Ave
Dover,DE 19904

Bayhealth Medical Assoc Milton O utpatient Physician Clinic
630 Mulberry Street
Milton,DE 19968

Bayhealth Medical Group Urology O utpatient Physician Clinic
200 Kings Hwy Suite 7
Milford, DE 19963

Middletown Medical Center Outpatient Services Center
209 E Main St
Middletown, DE 19709

Bayhealth ENT of Georgetown O utpatient Physician Clinic
20930 Dupont Blvd Suite 202
Georgetown, DE 19947

Bayhealth Medical Assoc of Harrington O utpatient Physician Clinic
205 Shaw Ave
Harrington,DE 19952

Bayhealth Medical Assoc Milford O utpatient Physician Clinic
305 Jefferson Ave
Milford, DE 19963

Womens Center at Milford Outpatient Services Center
200 Kings Hwy Suite 3
Milford, DE 19963

Bayhealth Medical Group Orthopaedic Dover O utpatient Physician Clinic
540 South Governors Ave Suite 201
Dover,DE 19904

Bayhealth ENT Dover O utpatient Physician Clinic
826 S Governors Ave
Dover,DE 19901

Bayhealth Womens Care Assoc O utpatient Physician Clinic
517 South Dupont Hwy
Milford, DE 19963

Bayhealth Maternal Fetal Medicine O utpatient Physician Clinic
640 South State Street
Dover,DE 19901

Smyrna-Clayton Professional Center Outpatient Services Center
401 N Carter Road
Smyrna, DE 19977

Milford O utpatient Imaging Outpatient Diagnostic Center
1020 Matthind Way
Milford, DE 19963

Womens Center - Dover Outpatient Services Center
540 S Governors Ave
Dover,DE 19901

Dover O utpatient Imaging Outpatient Diagnostic Center
540 S Governors Ave
Dover,DE 19901

Eden Hill Outpatient Imaging Center Outpatient Diagnostic Center
200 Banning St Suite 140
Dover,DE 19904

Cancer Center at Dover Radiation Oncology O utpatient Center
793 South Queen St
Dover,DE 19904
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 0
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to P_ublIC
Internal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc
51-0064318
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1la Check the appropiate box(es) iIf the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete PartIII to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees
2 Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 No
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
|7 Compensation committee |7 Written employment contract
2 Independent compensation consultant 2 Compensation survey or study
[V Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? da No
Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part II1
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a | Yes
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a | Yes
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IT1 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9 No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 500537 Schedule ] (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (1) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)- (1) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
(i) Base (i) Bonus & (iiii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported in prior
compensation Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1) Terry Murphy (M 500,011 201,160 5,024 14,700 8,814 729,709
(m)
(2) Terry Fenour (M 230,413 54,989 14,371 118,559 9,644 427,976
(m)
(3) Rishi Sawhney MD (M 367,122 36,019 79,022 14,700 24,287 521,150
(m)
(4) Mary Jane (M 316,360 32,574 14,700 8,981 372,615
McClements MD (n)
(5) Jon C McDowell (M 202,248 27,054 18,959 53,900 8,150 310,311
(m)
(6) John D Mannion MD (M 700,878 20,000 132,075 14,700 25,717 893,370
(m)
(7) Iftekhar A Khan MD (M 408,245 39,532 50,512 14,700 25,717 538,706
(m)
(8) Gerald L White (M 189,330 36,054 -2,934 135,820 21,893 380,163
(m)
(9) Gary Siegelman MD (M 397,400 71,666 -786 14,700 32,141 515,121
(m)
(10) Gary Shaw (M 212,109 28,688 6,069 14,688 1,040 262,594
(m)
(11) Garrett Colmorgen (M 400,005 79,042 65,008 14,700 18,528 577,283
MD (n)
(12) Earl P Tanis (M 319,418 110,627 42,771 90,400 9,410 572,626
(m)
(13) Dennis J Klima (M 470,008 332,764 32,773 193,353 23,737 1,052,635
(m)
(14) Deborah Watson (M 239,083 32,017 305 14,700 20,316 306,421
(m)
(15) Daniel Marelli MD (M 460,856 22,530 14,700 22,166 520,252
(m)
(16) Bonnie Perratto (M 264,368 32,124 15,211 14,700 18,528 344,931
(m)

Schedule ] (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Page 3

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Sch ], Partl, |PartlI, Line Under terms of their Employment Agreements, certain senior executives participate in a Flexible Benefit Plan They receive a predetermined amount of additional
Line 1a la Relevant |compensation per quarter, which is intended to be used for automobile expenses, estate planning, legal assistance, tuition, supplemental life & disability

information in
regards to
selections on
la

Insurance, or other expenses

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part IT - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

10000105
2010v3.2
51-0064318
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

Return to Form

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation
reported In prior Form

H compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D)
(i) Base (I|Ir2cBec:1r:|uvse& (iii) Other 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation compensation
compensation

Terry Murphy M 500,011 201,160 5,024 14,700 8,814 729,709
()

Terry Feinour () 230,413 54,989 14,371 118,559 9,644 427,976
()

Rishi Sawhney MD M 367,122 36,019 79,022 14,700 24,287 521,150
()

Mary Jane McClements (1) 316,360 32,574 14,700 8,981 372,615

MD (n)

Jon C McDowell M 202,248 27,054 18,959 53,900 8,150 310,311
()

John D Mannion MD M 700,878 20,000 132,075 14,700 25,717 893,370
()

Iftekhar A Khan MD M 408,245 39,532 50,512 14,700 25,717 538,706
()

Gerald L White M 189,330 36,054 -2,934 135,820 21,893 380,163
()

Gary Siegelman MD M 397,400 71,666 -786 14,700 32,141 515,121
()

Gary Shaw O] 212,109 28,688 6,069 14,688 1,040 262,594
()

Garrett Colmorgen MD M 400,005 79,042 65,008 14,700 18,528 577,283
()

Earl P Tanis M 319,418 110,627 42,771 90,400 9,410 572,626
()

Dennis J Klima M 470,008 332,764 32,773 193,353 23,737 1,052,635
()

Deborah Watson M 239,083 32,017 305 14,700 20,316 306,421
()

Daniel Marelli MD (1) 460,856 22,530 14,700 22,166 520,252
()

Bonnie Perratto M 264,368 32,124 15,211 14,700 18,528 344,931

()
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).
k- Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

51-0064318
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Delaware Health Facilities
A Authonty 246388QA3 10-31-2009 37,865,000 Ez:gsgmshSer2003&2002
Delaware Health Faciliities
B Authority 246388PZ9 10-31-2009 37,865,000 Ez:gsgmshSer2003&2002
Delaware Health Facilities
C Authority 246388xxx 10-31-2009 138,490,000 [Construction Project
EXIEH Proceeds
A B C D
1 A mount of bonds retired
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 29,382,983 45,628,607
3 Total proceeds of issue 37,789,270 37,745,725 136,526,503
a Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow 37,475,081 37,431,536 18,320,647
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 314,189 314,189 611,817
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 93,951,463 93,951,463
11 Other spent proceeds 18,320,647 18,320,647
12  Other unspent proceeds 23,642,575 23,642,575
13 Year of substantial completion 2012 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds I1ssued as part of a current refunding 1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds I1ssued as part of an advance refunding 1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X
allocation of proceeds?
[XY:E::] Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partnerin a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010



Schedule K (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
[XYEE::] Private Business Use (Continued)
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X
use?
b Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?
c Does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel to review
any management or service contracts orresearch agreements relating to the financed X X X
property?
a Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of ines 4 and 5
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?
[EXIEY] Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond issue?
X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate issue? X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond issue?
X X X
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?
da Were gross proceeds invested ina GIC? X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X
6 Did the bond 1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 0 1 0
Department of the Treasury Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on i
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Bayhealth Medical Center Inc

51-0064318
Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Form 990, Schedule K, Issue Price Delaw are Health Facilities Authority Bond Issue A w as issued under 24 CUSIP numbers,
Part |, ine A w hich are not listed separately on Schedule K Therr total was $138,490,000




Identifier | Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, ine | Patient Charges, Net consists of Gross patient charges $874,569,111 Contractual Allow ance
2a $432,841,673 Charity Care $7,328,495




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part Form 990, Part VI Line 19 Cther Form990 Is avallable on www Guidestar org Form990-T, governing
V|, Line 19 Organization Documents Publicly Avallable | documents, policies, and financial statements are available upon request




Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Form 990, Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b For officers and key employees other than the CEO, CFO, COQO, and Chief Medical Officer
Part VI, Line | Compensation Review and referred to In the previous question, a variety of techniques are used to determne compensation
15b Approval Process for The Human Resources Department and an independent consultant provide information and

Officers and Key Employees

recommendations, using a variety of compensation surveys and studies Written employment
contracts are utilized for some positions The Board of Directors and its compensation committee
Is kept Informed of events




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Line Form990, Part V|, Line 12¢ Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of A questionnaire Is distributed
12¢ Conflicts annually




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part | Form 990, Part V|, Line | The entire Form 990 is review ed by the CFO and the CEO Schedule J 1s review ed by the entire Board
VI, Line 11 11 Form990 Review | of Directors Upon confirmation of a successful e-fiing fromthe IRS, a copy of the final e-filed return

Process Is made avallable to any interested members of the governing body After filing, a copy Is also sent to
Bayhealth's outside audt firm for review
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc (the Medical
Center) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of operations and changes 1n net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Medical Center’s management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America as established by the American Institute of Cerufied Public Accountants Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of mnternal
control over financral reporting as a basts for designing audit procedures that are appropriate 1n the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Medical
Center’s internal control over financial reporting Accordingly, we express no such opmton An audit
also mcludes examuning, on a test basis, evidence supporung the amounts and disclosures i the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluaung the overall finanaal statement presentation We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basts for our opmion

In our opmion, the financal statements referred to above present fairly, mn all material respects, the
financal poston of Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the results of
its operatuons and changes i 1ts net assets and 1ts cash flows for the years then ended, in conformuty

with accounting principles generally accepted in United States of America

As discussed i Note B12 of the financial statements, the Medical Center changed the manner in
which 1t accounts for deterred acquisiton credit in 2011

G/‘Lm/f/ 7/10“%’{’ v

Philadelphia, Pannsylvania

September 28, 2011

Grant Thornton LLP

‘
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
BALANCE SHEETS

June ),

Patent iccounts recen able, less allowance for uncollcettbles ot $20,061 500

m 2011 and $20,393 0040 10 2010
Supplies
Duce from affiliates

Prepad expenses and other assas
Total current assets

Assets bmated as to usc
Internally designated
Feld by trustees

Other investments
Prepatd expenses and other assets
Propcrw and equipment net

Deferred financing costs, nct

Bencfical interest in net assets of Bayhealth Foundanon

Beneficual interest in perpetual trusts

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable and other accrued expenses
Construction and retanage payable
Accruad salines, wages and benefits
Current pornon of long-term debt
Accrued mterest pavable

Fostnmated settlements due to third party payors
Lotal current labihioes

Intcrest rate swap

\ccrued postretirement benefit costs

b somatad profossional lubidity costs
bsamatcd workars compansanon costs
Other habiliues

Fong term debt, net of current portion
Lotal habadiogs

Dicferred wguranon aredit net

NELOASSE s

Urrestraoted

Lemporanl tosteand

Pormnentl, restrered
HER S HES TS B BTSN

(LG BIRY|

The accompan,ing notes 1 intopral part ot those sromenes

2011

S 19537323

12 509,027

010

S 6270081
15,228,610

50652116 11,087,071
6,429,591 3,117,026
47,785 39,172
5,929,763 5,132,229
95,231,516 75,874,195
105,513,973 112,226,041
28,472,574 $2,129,044
133,986,547 194,355,085
248,147,505 169,514,062
1,673,266 1,589,168
270,298,970 212,704,308
2,521,506 2,627,628
10,111,289 7,079,345
6,072,820 5,398,802

$ 768,043,419

$ 669,142,593

$ 23,325,369

$ 21,009,278

5,904,732 7,058,774
32,691,450 27,227,303
1,712,713 3,213,584
3,471,631 3,556,356
10,920,590 12,688,596
78,020,485 74,753,891
2,876,803 3,382,994
41632 398 49,525,952
11,746 091 13,210,767
3,857,000 1,186,000
3,750,577 2,538,613
28,917, 460 210,610,312

350,800 814

106,543 52
1550 Ml
[P N

17030 00s

$ T3 iy

3982051

_L7el6Rt

JU e a8
P62 13
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$ 00011703



Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the vear ended June 30,

UNRESTRICTED NE L OASSELS
Revenues
Net patunt service revenue
Oither tevenue

[otal revenues

Fapenses
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and other expenses
Interest
Depreaanon and amortization

Proviston for bad debts

lotal expenses

Operating mncome

Other mcome {expense)
Investment return, net
Interest rate swap valuaton adjustment
Change n beneficial interest i net assets of Bayhealth Foundauon

Other, net
Total other mcome, net

txcess of revenues over LXPenses

OTHFR CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Transfers from (to) affillate - Medical Alternauve Care, Inc
Cumulative effect of the adoption of the requirements related to

deferred acquisiton credit

Change in benefit obliganons

Increase i unrestncted ner assets
TEAMPORARINY RESTRICEED NE T ASSEES
Orther
Change n benetaal nterostn net assets ot Bavhealth T oundaton

Increase m wmponaly restricred net aseets

PERNMANENTLY RESTRICTED NE T ASSETS

Change n bencical witerest m porpetual tusts

Incre e m pormanaath rosnced nctassas

ONCRDSSEONND D ot IS

NEE AN I bopmning of o

SEDASSE D ond ot won

the WO st otos e an mu:unl part ot these statements

201

$ 134398938
8,378,364

§ 404,052,345
6,380,545

42,777,302

411,032,890

219,580,978 200,011,267
126,282,048 119,889,701
3,526,403 5,090,503
19,803,198 18,774,526
31,151,899 33,322 302
400,344,526 377,088,299
42,432,776 33,944,591
46,666,994 20,911,477
506,191 (834,544)
3,031,608 (203,246)
333,765 (87,006)
50,538,558 19,786,681
92,071,334 53731272
912,140 (354,794
1,762,681 -
11,626,911 (21,245,245

107,273,000 32,131,233
117,822 257,603

336 8646
118158 A A
ELALAUL AL
o018 G0
Lo 065242 A2 EE a7

209,171 563

S 41230005

2.6 328392

S UM TN
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

bor the vear ended June 3,

¥ 'y t oy [ [
™ W W W W

I3

L “« v i

»

SNEDINCREASE DECREFASEYVIN CASH AND O WH T QUIVATE NS
CASHOAND CASH T OQUIVATENTS
COANHAND O ASH POQUINV A BN

SEPTTENMENT AL CASHE PO INFORMALTION

b ped ot et of amounts capitalieed

SCRPTEMENTAD SNONCASTEINVESNTING ACTINITTE S

{

'

bognpming ot vear

froce e i ccud for the parct e of properte and cgupment

Pl stcorpuny oo e anintGerad part of drese statomiens

13,301,153

ol 2 L
OPEFRATING AVCTIVETT S
[ncrease 11 not 1ssets § 108,005,242 $ 12842971
Adjustments 10 reconale merese m net dssets 0 net cash provided by operaung acuvines
¢ hange in bendhit oblyanons 11,626 911 21,245,245
© umuliove effeet of wdopuon of the requirements related to deferred wqusiwon credit 1,762,681} .
Interest rate swap valaton adusiment (5006,191) 834,544
Net transters {fromy to atfibate (H12,140) 354,704
Amaortizanon of deterred acquisinon credit - (1,175,124
Net realized and unrealized gans on investments (37,724,958) (14,054,493)
Diprecranon and amortzauon 19,803,198 18,774,526
Proviston tor bad debis 31,151,899 33,322,302
T oss on carly exangushment of debt - 1,496,669
€ hange 1n beneficial mterest in perpetual trusts (674,018) (367,709
¢ hange 1 beneficial interest i net assets of Bavhealth Foundawon (3,031,944) 116,820
Changes 1n assets and habilines
Patient accounts recervable - net (37,357,091) (38,915,023}
Supples (1,312,565) (189,587)
Due from affibates (8,613) 3,112
Prepaid expenses and other assets (837,663) (684,143)
Accounts pavable and other accrued expenses 2,488,379 3,174,361
Accrued <alanes, wages, and bencfits 5,464,147 3,123,268
Accrued interest payable [84,725) 2,980,854
Fsumated setdements due to thurd-party payors (1,768,006} 6,950,245
Accrued postretirement benefit costs 3,833,357 2,161,953
I sumated professional hability costs (1,781,488) 1,730,533
Fsumated workers’ compensation costs (285,000) 596,000
Asset reurement obliganon (98,4943 (35,236)
Net cash provided by operating activines before trading secuntes 71,033,734 74,286,882
Change in investments - trading secunties (31,566,828) (70,690,892)
Net cash provided by operaung activiues 39,466,906 3,595,990
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Captal xpenditures, net (76,756,715) (47,282,863}
Chanpe i mvestments - other than trading secunues 53,656,470 (86,727,257)
Net cash used innvestng activities _(23,100,245) (134,010,120
PINANCING VCHNVITIES
Nt transters from (o) atfiliate 142,363 (354,794)
Procecds trom issuince of long term dobt - 213572,158
Linanany costs incurred - (2,699.714)
Kepayment of Tonp room deb . ‘Z‘E‘Eﬁl‘ _Ai,i“}lﬁ‘.q(f’)
Neteahased s provided by timanaing acuvaines 13 063.508) 6,199,647

(TH214 483

L 6IT0u8T 20484 504
§ 1951234 $ 6270081
S 3611178 S 012,94
$ 156 3490 § 6715567
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE A - DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION

Organizauon

Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc (the Medical Center) 1s a not-for-profit, tax-exempt corporatton under the control
of 1ts parent, Bayhealth, Inc, a not-for-profit Delaware corporauon whose primary activities are to provide
development and planning support to the Medical Center’s two acute care hospitals Kent General Hosputal,
Dover, Delaware and Milford Memorial Hosptal, Inc, Milford, Delaware The Medical Center’s primary service
area includes Kent and portions of Sussex Countes in Delaware Other entities affibated with the Medical Center
through common control by Bayhealth, Inc. are Bayhealth Foundaton (the Foundation) and Bayhealth
Development Corporation  Medical Alternauve Care, Inc was merged into the Medical Center effectve January 1,
2011

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I Use of Esumates

‘The preparation of financal statements 1n conformuty with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make esumates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabiities and disclosure of conungent assets and habtlities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporung pertod The most significant management
estimates and assumptions relate to the determinaton of allowance for doubtful accounts and contractual
allowances for patient accounts recetvable, estimated settlements with third-party payors, fair value of the interest
rate swap, useful lives of property and equipment, actuartal esumates for the postretirement benefit plans,
professional Lability and workers’ compensations costs and the assets retirement obligation and the reported fair
values of certain of the Medical Center’s assets and liabilities  Actual results could differ from those estimates

2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Finanaal mstruments consist of cash equivalents, patient accounts recetvable, investments and assets lumited as to
use, beneficial interest in perpetual trusts, accounts payable and accrued expenses, interest rate swap agreements
and long-term debt The carrying amounts reported i the balance sheets for cash equivalents, patient accounts
recervable, investments and assets himited as to use, beneficial mterest in perpetual trusts, accounts payable and
accrued expenses and the mnterest rate swap agreements approximate fair value Management’s estunate of the far
value of other financial instruments 1s described elsewhere 1in the notes to the finanaal statements

3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents nclude short-term mvestments purchased with onginal maturiues of three months or
less and are <tated at farr value

[he Medical Center routnely mvests its surplus tunds in repurchase agreements and money market funds These
tunds generally are collateralized by, or invested i, highls iquid US Government and agency obhigauons

‘Continued;
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE B SUMMARY OF SIGNTHFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conunued

4 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Medical Center provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for csumated losses resulung from the
unwillingness or mability of patients to make payments for services The allowance 1s determined by analyzing
spectfic accounts and historical data and trends Pauent accounts recewvable are charged off against the allowance
for doubtful accounts when management determines that recovery s unlkely and the Medical Center ceases
collection efforts

5 Supplies

Supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market Cost 1s determined by using the first-in, first-out method of
accounting

6. Investments and Assets Limuted as to Use

Investments in debt and equity securities are measured at fair value based on quoted market prices, 1f available, or
estimated quoted market prices for simular securities. Alternative investments are carried at their net asset value
per share, as a practical expedient, as provided by the investment managers. The alternative investment 1s in a
limited partnership, 1n which the underlying investments are i limited partnerships, mited labiity companues,
offshore corporations and other foreign investment vehicles, private equity funds, real estate funds and direct
investments in marketable securnittes and dertvative instruments Because alternative investments are not readdy
marketable, their estimated value s subject to uncertainty and therefore may differ from the value that would have
been used had a ready market for such mnvestments existed The Medical Center’s investments are designated as
trading securities, except for assets limited as to use under bond indentures - held by trustee, which are considered
other-than-trading securities

Alternative mvestments may contain elements of both credit risk and market risk - Such risks include, but are not
lmited to  limated liquidity, absence of oversight, dependence on key individuals, emphasis on speculauve
investments, and nondisclosute of portfolio compositon  The Medical Center reviews and evaluates the values
provided by the mvestment managers and agrees with the valuation methods and assumptions used in determining
the fair value of the alternative investment The Medical Center requested, recetved and reviewed the December
31, 2010 audited financial statement from the investment manager and mterim financal information at June 30,
2011

Investment income includes dividend and nterest imncome, realized gamns and losses and unrealized gaimns and losses
on trading secunities are mcluded in other mcome {expense) as a component of excess of revenues over expenses
unless such carnings are subject to donor-imposed restricuons, and unrealized gans and losses on other-than-
trading secunities are recorded as other changes i unrestricted net assets Realized gains and losses for all
investments are deternuned by the average cost method

(Conunued)



Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE B SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conunued

Assets limuted as to use include internally designated assets set aside by the Board of Directors tor future capital
improvements, over which the Board tetans control and mayv at its discrenon subsequently use for other purposes,
assets held by trustees under bond mdenture agreements and assets held by a trustee under a malpractce funding
arrangement  Amounts required to meet curtent labiliies have been classified as current assets 1 the
accompanying balance sheets

Investment secunities, m general, are exposed to varous risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatlity Due to the level of nsk associated with certain mvestment securites, 1t 1s reasonably possible that
changes 1 the values of investment secuntes will occur i the near term and that such change could matenally
affect the amounts reported 1n the financial statements

7 Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

The Medical Center 1s an urevocable mncome beneficiary of certain perpetual trusts administered by mdependent
trustees. Because the trusts are perpetual and the original corpus cannot be violated, these funds are reported at fair
value based on the Medical Center’s interest i the trusts, as permanently restricted net assets

8. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost Donated assets are recorded at thetr fatr value at the date
of donation Depreciation 1s provided over the estumated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and 1s
computed using the straight-ine method. Equipment under capital lease 1s amortzed by the straight-line method
over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated usetul life of the equipment Such amortzaton 1s included
depreciation and amortization 1n the financial statements Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the
period of construction of capital assets 1s capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Expenditures for renewals and mmprovements are charged to the property accounts Replacements, maintenance
and repairs that do not improve or extend the life of the respective assets are expensed when mncurred The
Medical Center removes the cost and the related accumulated depreciauon from the accounts for assets sold or
retired, and resulting gams or losses are included in the accompanying statements of operattons and changes 1n net

assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, builldig or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, unless explicit
donor supulauons specity how the donated assets must be used Gitts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions
that spectfy how the assets are to be used and unspent gifts ot cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as testricted support Absent explicit donor supulatons about how long those long-
lived assets must be mantamed, expirations ot donot restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in servace

9 Deferred Finanang Costy

Deterred financing costs are amortized over the hte ot the related bond ssue The accumulated amortzauon
totaled $178,208 and $72,086 at june 30, 2011 and 2010, respectvely In October 2009, the unamoruzed amounts
of the financing costs redated o the extunvurshed 1999, 2002 and 2003 Revenue Bonds were written off as a
component of the loss onearly cvungusshment ot debt

Continued



Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conunued

10 Denvauve Financial Instruments

The Medical Center recognizes all dertvative financial instruments in the balance sheets at fair value Management
has determuned that the mterest rate swap agreement does not qualify as a hedge for financial reporting purposes
Consequently, the change in the fair value of the Medical Center’s interest rate swap agreement 1s included in other
income (expense) as a component of excess of revenues over expenses in the statements of operations and
changes 1n net assets

The interest rate swap agreement 1s used by the Medical Center to manage interest rate exposures and to hedge the
changes in cash flows on vanable rate revenue bonds Dernvative financial instruments involve, to a varying degree,
clements of market and credit risk. The market risk associated with these mstruments resulting from interest rate
movements ts expected to offset the market risk of the hability being hedged.

11. Estimated Professional Liability Costs

The reserve for estimated medical malpracuce claims includes estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported
claims and claims incurred but not reported.

12. Deferred Acquisition Credit

A deferred acqusttion credit (negative goodwill) was recorded in connection with the 1997 merger with Miford
Memortal Hospital. The Medical Center was amoruzing this deferred acqusition credit into mcome over a period
of 15 years, which management believed was the approximate life of the long-term assets acquired As of July 1,
2010, the Medical Center adopted new guidance related to deferred acquisition credits, writing off the remamning
balance of $1,762,681 as a cumulative effect of change i accountung standards into unrestricted net assets In
previous years, the amortization of the deferred acquisition credit was included in other income

13 Temporanly and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Medical Center has been lumited by donors to a
specific tme pertod or purpose and amounted to $975,743 and $857921 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively In additon, a portion of the beneficial interest in the net assets of Bayhealth Foundauon 1s included in
temporarily restricted net assets based on the donors” intention  The temporanly restricted net assets are primanly
restricted for capital acquisitions

Permanently restricted net assets represent the Medical Center’s beneficial interest i perpetual trusts Income
recetved from these trusts 1s unrestricted

14 Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The statements of operattons and changes in net assets include the excess of revenues over expenses Changes in

anrestricted net assets that are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, consistent with mdustey

practice, are permanent transfers of assets to and from attihates for other than goods and services. changes i
s

benetit obligations and the cumulauve effect of adopuon of new accountung standards

sContinued;
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

15 Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promse 1s recewved,
which 1s then treated as cost Condittonal promuses to give and indications of mtentons to give are reported at fair
value at the date the gift 1s recerved The gifts are reported as either temporanly or permanently restricted support
if they are recetved with donor stipulations that himit the use of the donated assets When a donor restriction
expires - that 1s, when a supulated ume restricion ends or purpose restricnon 1s accomphshed - ternporartly
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported 1n the statements of operations and
changes 1n net assets as net assets released from restrictions Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met within the same year as recetved are reported as unrestricted contributions, including amounts recerved and
held by Bayhealth Foundation for the benefit of the Medical Center in the accompanying financial statements

16. Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Medical Center at
amounts different from 1its established rates Payment arrangements include prospectively determuned rates per
discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments Net patient service revenue 1s reported at
the esttmated net realizable amounts from patents, third-party payors and others for services rendered, including
estimated retroactive adjustments due to future audits, reviews and tnvestigations. Retroactive adjustments are
constdered 1n the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis 1n the pertod the related services are rendered, and
such amounts are adjusted in future pertods as adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to
such audits, reviews, or mvestigations

17 Charnty Care and Community Service

The Medical Center provides services to patients who meet the criteria of 1ts chanty service policy without charge
or at amounts less than its established rates Criteria for charity care include the patient’s fanmuly income and net
worth  Because the Medical Center does not pursue collection of amounts deterrmuned to qualify as chanity care,
thev are not reported as net revenue

The Medical Center mamtains records to wdentty and momtor the level of chanty care and community service 1t
provides These records include the amount of charges foregone based on established rates for services and
supplies furnshed under 1ts charity care and community service policies and the number of pauents receiving
services under these policies The Medical Center provided $7,328,019 and $4,913,583 for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively, of charity care as measured at established charges

Additonally, the Medical Center provides a wide range of community services to the general public These include
but are not hnuted to the following free health screenings for breast cancer, prostate cancer, skin cancer. diabetes,
high blood pressure, high blood choelesterol, hearing loss and glaucoma. free educational programs on a vareny of
healthcare topies, health fatrs and demonstrauons, and networking and coordimation ot services for the needy,
elderly, and disabled These communiny services are offered at the Medical Center and at schools, businesses, and
other locatons throughout the Medical Center's service area

{(Conunucd
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTL B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POT ICIES - Contnued

The Medical Center also parucipates m the Medicad program, which makes pavment tor services provided to
financially needy pattents at rates which are less than the established charges for such services

18 Tax Status

‘The Medical Center 15 a Delaware nonprofit corporaton and 1s exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

‘The Medical Center follows the accounung guidance for uncertainues i income tax postuons which requires that a
tax position be recognized or derecognized based on a “more likely than not” threshold This applies to positons
taken or expected to be taken 1n a tax return The Medical Center does not believe its financial statements include
any matertal uncertain tax positions

19 Pending New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2010, the Financaal Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued amended authorntative guidance to
reduce the diversity 1n practice regarding the measurement basis used in the 1dentification and disclosure of chanty
care by health care enuties The amendments 1n this guidance require that cost be used as the measurement for
charity care disclosure purposes and that cost be 1dentfied as the direct and indirect cost of providing the care.
The gusdance also requires enuties to disclose thewr method used to identfy or determine such costs  Thus
authorttauve guidance 1s effective for financal statements 1ssued for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2010 and should be applied retrospectively to all prior fiscal years presented Farly application 1s permitted  The
Medical Center has not early adopted this guidance, but plans to adopt 1t for the year ending June 30, 2012 The
new guidance 15 not expected to affect the results of operauons or financial position, however, changes to the
charity care disclosures will be required

In August 2010, the FASB 1ssued amended authorntauve gurdance to reduce the dversity in pracuce related to the
accounting by health care entites tor medical malpractice claims and simiar habilities, and their related expected
msurance recovertes 1he amendments i this guidance state that msurance clauns habihines should be determined
without consideration of any expected msurance recoveries, consstent with pracuce m other mdustrtes, and
clanfies that health care entiues should no longer net expected msurance recoveries against the related clams
labitliues, thus recognizing thewr gross exposure in the financial statements This authoritatve gurdance 1s effectve
for fiscal years, and mnterim pertods within those vears, beginning atter December 15, 2010 .\ cumulative-effect
adjustment should be recognized m openmg equity i the pertod of adoption 1f a ditference exists between any
habilites and msurance recewvables recorded as a result of applying the amendments 1n this gudance
Retrospective and early applicatons are also pernutted The Medical Center has not early adopted this guidance,
but plans to adopt it for the vear ending June 30, 2012 The Medical Center 15 evaluatung the impact of adopung
this gudance

C ontnued



Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Conunued

In July 2011, the FASB 1ssued authontauve guidance to provide amendments to the presentaton of the statement
of vperanons for certain health care enttes and enhanced disclosure about net patent service revenue and the
related allowance for doubtful accounts These amendments require certain health care enuties to present thewr
provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue as a deducuon from patient service revenue {(net of
contractual allowances and discounts) These amendments also require disclosure of pauent service revenue (net of
contractual allowances and discounts) as well as qualitauve and gquantitative information about changes 1n the
allowance for doubtful accounts Additonally, health care entities are required to provide enhanced disclosure
about thetr policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts This guidance 1s effectve for fiscal years and
interim pertods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permutted The
amendments to the presentation of the provision for bad debts related to patient service revenue in the statement
of operations should be applied retrospectvely to all prior periods presented The disclosures required by the
amendments in this update should be provided for the pertod of adoption and subsequent reporting pertods The
Medical Center 15 evaluaung the impact of adopting this guidance on 1its results of operauons and financial
position

NOTE C - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Medical Center at
amounts different from its established rates A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party
payors tollows

Medicare and Medicard - Inpatient acute care services provided to Medicare and Medicaid program
beneficaries are patd at prospectvely determined rates per discharge These rates vary according to a pauent
classification system that 1s based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors The Medical Center 1s reitmbursed
for certain cost reumbursable 1items at a tentatuve rate, with final settlement determined after submussion of
annual cost reports by the Medical Center and audits thereof by Medicare Medicare reimburses for most
outpatent services on the Outpatient Prospective Payment System (OPPS) Medicard outpatient services are
patd based on a fee schedule The Medical Center’s Medicare cost reports have been audited by the Medicare
fiscal ntermediary through June 30, 2007 'The Medical Center’s Medicaid cost reports have been audited by
the Medicad fiscal intermediary through June 30, 2007

Blue Cross of Delaware - Inpatent and outpatent services rendered to Blue Cross subscnibers are reimbursed
primarth on a discount from established charge basis

Net revenue tfrom the Medicare and Medicard programs accounted for approximately 31%0 and 15%. and 31" 5 and
1476, respecuvely, of the Medical Center’s net patent service revenue for the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively Taws and regulatuons governing the Medicare and Medicard programs are extremely complex and
subject to mterpretattion As a result, there 1y at least a reasonable possibility that recorded esumates will change by
a matertal amount in the near term For the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, net patuent service revenue
reflects a net increase/fdecreasey ot approxumately $5358500 and 732, 100,000), respecuvel, due to o final

settdements or estunate changes

Fhe Medical Center has also entered into payment agreements with certam conuercal msurance carners, HMOs,
and preferred provider organizanons Lhe bass for payvment to the Medical Center under these agreements 1s
primarth on 4 discount trom established charges basis but also indudes prospecuvely determuned daily rates and
prospectively determined tee schedules
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE D - ASSETS LIMITED ASTO USE AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

Assets Tamited as to Use

As of June 30, assets bmited as to use consisted of the following:

Internally designated
Cash and cash equivalents
Government securities and corporate bonds
Equty securites
Alternative tnvestments
Accrued interest receivable

Held by trustees
Under bond mdenture agreements
Cash and cash equivalents
Government securnties and corporate bonds

Under malpracuce funding arrangement
Cash and cash equivalents
Government securities and corporate bonds
Equity securities

Total held by trustees

Less amounts required for current habiliues

Other Investments

Other mvestments at June 30 consisted of

Cash and cash equivalents

Governmant sceurittes and corporate bonds
Bty secunties

\ccrued mterest recervable

"Contnucd)
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2011

2010

$ 1470225

$ 21,374,054

92,154,863 87,841,220
3,044,429 2,256,928
5,066,664 ;

777,792 753,839

$.105,513.973

$.112,226,041

$ 19,116,541

$ 55,796,441

9,458,065 31,967,339
28,574,606 87,763,780
2,482,984 2,985,673
5,068,549 2,704,792
4,945 462 3,903,415
12,496,995 9,593 880
41,071,601 97,357,660
12,599,027 15228616

S 12112844
30,122,057
205,379,736
202,808

$. 82,120,044

S 6754002
29.256.,008
133219973
284,019

$ 109,514,062



Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE T - ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE AND OTHER INVESTMENTS - Conunued

Investment Return

I'he following schedule summarnizes the Medical Center’s mvestment return on assets imited as to use and other
investments m other tncome (expense) on the statements of operations and changes 1 net assets for the years

ended June 30

Investment return, net
Interest and dividend income

2011

2010

$ 8,942,036

$ 6,856,984

Net realized gains (losses) on sales of securiues 3,090,243 (244,059)
Change 1n net unrealized gains and losses on trading securities 34,634,715 14,298,552
$_40,666,994 $_20911.477
NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment at June 30 consisted of:
Estimated

useful life 2011 2010
Land $ 11,777,125 § 10,735,909
Land umprovements 5 to 40 years 3,226,990 3,101,929
Buddings 10 to 40 years 132,466,835 128,487,648
Major movable and fixed equipment 2 to 25 years 166,140,808 152,855,220
Construction n progress 127,210,130 69,527,050
440,821 894 364,707,756
Less accumulated depreciation and amoruzation 170,522,924 152,003,448

$.270,298,970

$ 212,704,308

Deprecration and amoruzatuon expense for the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 totaled $19,684,928 and

$18,900.848, respectively

The Medical Center has comnmutments relating to construction and renovation projects for approvmately

$24,861,500 at June 30, 2011

The net amount of assets under capital leases included in major movable and fixed equipment amount to $85, 100

and $256,000 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively



Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE F - LONG-TERM DEBT

[Long term debt as of June 30, consisted of

2011 2010
Project Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2009A, net of unamortized discount of
$622,540 and $634,688 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respecuvely, and
interest rates ranging from 2 00%¢ to 5 09% § 137,152,460 $ 137,855,312
Varable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 20098, varable rate of
interest, 1 5% at June 30, 2011 and 2010 36,735,000 37,865,000
Variable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2009C, variable rate of
interest, 1 5% at June 30, 2011 and 2010 36,735,000 37,865,000
Capatal leases at various mterest rates 7,713 238,584
210,630,173 213,823,896
Less current portion 1,712,713 3,213,584

$.208917,460 $.210,610,312

FFair Value

The Medical Center uses quoted market prices 1n estimating the fair value of the revenue bonds The fair value of
the Medical Center’s long-term debt, excluding capital leases, was §198,993,000 and $213,505,000 at June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively

Bonds

Sertes 2009 Bonds

In October 2009, the Medical Center entered into a financng arrangement with the Delaware Health Facilities
Authority (the Authonty) to 1ssue $138,490,000 Revenue Bonds, Bayhealth Medical Center Project, Sertes 2009A
(Sertes 20097), $37,865,000 Vanable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Bayhealth Medical Center Project, Series
20098 (Series 2009B), and $37.865,000 Varable Rate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Bayhealth Medical Center
Project, Sertes 2009C (Sertes 2009C). "The Sertes 2009.\ bonds proceeds were used to extngutsh the Series 1999
bonds and finance construcuon projects and renovations to the Medical Center  The Sertes 2009B and 2009C
bonds together with other available funds were used to exunguish the Series 2003 and 2002 bonds

The Sertes 2009A bonds include seral bonds bearing mnterest at rates ranging from 200% to 4 30%, with
maturities annually on July 1 thru 2024, with prinaipal payment ranging from 3250,000 to $2.515000  [erm bonds,
bearing mterest at rates ranging from 4 57%0 to 509, with maturities occurring on July 1, 2026 thru July 1, 2044,
are subject to mandatory sinking tund ‘principal) pavments beginnmg July 1, 2025, ranging from $2,625,000 to
SI2.215.000 45 set forth m the bond ndenture agreements  The Series 2009\ interest s payable semuannually on

cach January 1and July |

‘Conunued
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE I - LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

The Sertes 2009B and 2009C bonds have annual sinking fund (princpal) payments on July 1 thru 2039 and bear
interest in a Wecekly Rate Pertod or a Daily Rate Period untl, at the option of the Medical Center, convertng to a
Term Rate Period or to a different Rate Peniod, as defined The interest rate fluctuates based on market conditon
in accordance with the Senies 2009B and 2009C Remarketung Agreements Interest on the Sertes 2009B and 2009C
bonds 1s payable monthly  The Series 2009B and 2009C bonds are secured by mdividual Letter of Credit
Agreements equal to the bonds outstanding with two different financial institutions  The letters of credit for the
Sertes 2009B and 2009C bonds expire on October 26, 2012 If amounts are outstanding under the Letter of Credut
Agreements due to a failed remarketing, the amount outstanding 1s due the earlier of the letter of credit expiration
date or 367 days where no event of default has occurred No amounts are outstanding under the letters of credit at

June 30, 2011

Under the terms of the Loan Agreement, the Medical Center has granted the Authority a mortgage lien on certain
Medical Center facilittes and has pledged its gross revenues, to the extent permutted by law, to the Authonty The
Loan Agreement requires the Medical Center to maintan certain financial covenants, mcluding a debt service
coverage ratio and days cash on hand, as defined

Concurrently, with the issuance of the Sertes 2009A, 2009B and 2009C bonds, the Sertes 2003, 2002 and 1999
Revenue Bonds were extinguished, resulting in a loss on the early extinguishment of debt of $1,496,669, which 1s
included 1n mnterest expense on the statement of operauons and changes 1n net assets for the year ended June 30,
2010 The loss consists of the write off of the unamoruzed deferred financing costs and bond discounts, and a call
premium

As of June 30, 2011, the principal payments on the Medical Center’s long-term debt are as follows

2012 $ 1,712,713
2013 2,920,000
2014 3,020,000
2015 3,120,000
2010 3,350,000
Thereafter 197,130,000

$ 211,252,713

Capitabized Interest

A summary of interest cost and investment mcome (loss) on borrowed funds held by the trustee under the Sertes
2009A bonds for the year ended June 30,15 as follows

2011 2010
Interest cost
Capstalized $ 5035484 § 3179854
Charged to operations 1,418,584 895744
Lotal S ;;Qx&..@&aggﬁ 3-—:; _‘L_Qj_f?_ei?&

{Contnued)
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTHE P - LONG- TERM DEBT - Conunued

2011 2010
Investment income (loss)
Capitalized $ (18,893) § 130,864
Credited to investment return 350,403 370427
Total $ 331,510 % 501,291

Other interest expense capitalized for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $146,210.

Interest Rate Swap

The Medical Center entered into an mterest rate swap agreement in April 2003 to manage its exposute to
fluctuations 1n interest rates relating to the Series 2003 bonds The interest rate swap does not qualify for hedge
accountung The Sertes 2003 bonds were extinguished 1n October 2009, however, the interest rate swap agreement
remains in place. The notional amount declines annually untl the termunation of the agreement on July 1, 2023 As
of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the notional amount was $28,790,000 and $30,645,000, respectvely Under the
agreement, the Medical Center recewves a floating rate based on 68% of the 30-day US dollar LIBOR rate and
pays a fixed rate of 3 53% each month The Medical Center recorded a noncash gain (loss) on the fair value of the
swap of $506,191 and $(834,544) for the years ended june 30, 2011 and 2010, respecttvely, with such amounts
recorded as other income (expense) in the accompanying statements of operations and changes 1n net assets The
Medical Center has recorded the fair value of the interest rate swap as a bability of $2,876,803 and $3,382,994 at
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respecuvely

The Medical Center has established policies and procedures to lunit the potental for counterparty credit risk,
mcluding establishing limits for credit exposure and contunually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties
As a matter of practice, the Medical Center will enter mnto transactuons only with counterparties whose oblhgations
are rated “A-" or above as rated by Standard & Poor’s, or “A3” or above as rated by Moody’s

The Medical Center’s exposure to credit risk, assocated with 1ts derivatve financial instruments, 1s measured on an
ndividual counterparty basis, as well as by groups of counterparties that share similar attrbutes  \s of September
28, 2011, the Medical Center was not exposed to any nisk of loss

NOTE G - POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Medical Center sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (Pension Plan), covering
substanually all emplovees, which was frozen tor all parucipants effecuve January 1, 2008, except those whose age
and years of vesting service total 65 or more as of December 31, 2007 These grandfathered partiapants will
contnue to add to the Penston Plan benefits 1 the future based on current plan provisions  For all other
employees, Pension Plan benefits will not increase atter December 31, 2007 Ftfecuve January 1, 2008, emplos ces
who are not grandfathered in the Pension Plan benefits wall be eligible o recerve a 3 percent annual reurement
saving contribution and an improved matching contnbuuon of 50 percent up to the first 6 percent of elygble
compensation for the Bavheath Medical Center, Ine 401k Savings Plan The Medical Center's policy v to fund
benetit costs accrued subject to hmitanons under the Employee Retrement Income Secuniny At of 1974 The
actuarial cost method used o compute tunding les el 18 the Projected Unit Credit Method

CConunued;
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE G - POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS - Continued

In addivon, the Medical Center provides cettain reimbursement for health care benefits for eligible reurees (Other
benefits) Certain emplovees who retre at age 65, or at age 35 with 10 consecuuve years of service, and who are

mmsured under the Medical Center’s health insurance plan while an active employee, are eligible for coverage

The following table summanzes informaton about the benefit plans

Pension benefits Other benefits
June 30,
2011 20190 2011 2010
Accumulated benefit obhgation $.131,900,942 $125,638,300 $ N/A 3% N/A
Change in benefit obligatuon
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 133,260,997 §105,020,641 § 14,056,404 $ 10,496,073
Service cost 2,271,357 2,009,691 949,007 583,770
Interest cost 7,273,634 7,176,784 839,023 731,567
Actuanal (gain) loss (351,144) 22,560,912 1,817,451 2,665,030
Benefits pad (3,941,508) __(3,507,031) (516,395) (420.036)
Benefit obligation at end of year 138,513,336 133,260,997 17,145,490 14,056,404
Change 1n plan assets
Fair value of the plan assets at beginning
of year 97,191,449 88,797,960 - -
Actual return on plan assets 17,339,964 9,125,699 - -
Contributtons by the Medical Center 2,736,523 2,774,821 516,395 420,036
Benefits paid (3,941,508) (3,507,031) (510,395) (420,036)
Fair value of the plan assets at end
of vear 113,326,428 97,191,449 - -

Funded status at year end

Net amounts recognized 1n the balance
sheets constst of
Current liabdiues, as accrued salartes,
wages and benefits
Noncurrent liabiities

Accrued retirement benefits

Amounts recognized m unrestricted net
assets but not vet recognized i net
periodic benefit costs consist of

Net actuaral loss
Prior service cost

$425,186,908) § (36,069,548) $§_(17,145,490)

$.(14,050,404)

3 $ -8

(36,069,548)

(700,000)

i25,186,908; {16,445,190)

$ (600,000
(13,450,404

5.(25,186,908) 3.(36,009,548) $. (17,145,490)

$ 76T 8 55007,712 8§
77,798 95,143

5,967,172

S_4L933,009 8 55,102,860 S 5,907,172

“Contunued;
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE G - POSTRETIRFMENT BENEFIT PLANS - Contnued

Pension benefits Qther benefits
June 30,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 2271357 $ 2,009,691 § 949,007 $ 583,770
Interest cost 7,273,634 7.176,784 839,023 731,567
EFxpected return on plan assets (7,996,783) (7,328,270) - -
Amortizaton of prior service cost 17,350 17,350 - -
Amoruzation of actuartal loss 3437276 2,089,427 295,411 76,491
5,002,834 3,964,982 2,083,441 1,391,828
Other changes in benefit obligations
recognized 1n other changes 1n
unrestricted net assets
Prior service cost (17,350) (17,350) - -
Net (gan) loss (13,131,601) 18,074,056 1,522,040 2,588,539
(13,148,951) 18,656,706 1,522,040 2,588.539
Total recogmzed 1n net benefit cost and
unrestricted net assets $__(8146,117) $_22,621,688 $_3,605481 $._3.980,367

At June 30, 2011, the expected estimated amount from unrestricted net assets 1nto net pertodic benefit cost for the
next year is.

Penston benefits Other benefits
Net actuartal loss $ 2,400,000 $ 295411
Prior service cost 17,350 -
§.2.417,350 $...205411
Penston benefits Other benefits
lune 30,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Weghted average assumptions used o
determme benefit obliganons were

Discount rate 576" 555% 563% 541%

Rate of compensation merease 4594, 4397, N/A N/A

Measurement date June 30 June 30 June 30 june 30

‘Contnued)
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE G- POSTRETIREMENT BENLE T PLANS - Conunued

Pension benefits Other benefits
June 30,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Werghted-average assumptions used to
determine net pertodic benefit costs were
Discount rate 555% 6 94% 5 41% 6 83%,
Expected long-term return on plan assets 3 25% 8 25% N/A N/A
Rate of compensaton increase 4 59% 4 59% N/A N/A

The expected long-term rate of return on Pension benefits’ total assets 1s developed based on applying historical
average total returns by asset class to the Pension benefits’ current asset allocation

The current health care cost trend rates used to measure the future benefits under the postreturement health care
plans are, (1) 8% for pre-65 year old retrees, decreasing to 5% by 2017 and remaining at that level thereafter, and
(2) 7% for reurees age 65 and older, decreasing to 5% by 2016 and rematning at that level thereafter A one
percentage-pomnt change 1n assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects on the year

ended June 30, 2011

1% increase 1% (decrease)
Incremental effect on total service and interest cost components
of benefit cost $ 129,380 $ 103,072
Incremental cffect on postretirement benefit obligaton $ 841,185 $ 792957

The Penston benefits” wetghted average asset allocation as of the measurement date of June 30, 2011 and 2010, by
asset category, follows

2011 2010
Asset category
Cash and cash equivalents 6%o 927%
Fixed mncome 32 38
bquity securities 02 33
.I ()tﬂl __7LQ_Q” 9 :‘4»14(»)&4“ o

The target asset allocanon s 60% o 11 equits secunnies, 35" 0 m fined mcome and 3o i Cish and cash equivalents

Continued
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Bavhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE G - POSTRE FIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS - Conunued

Fair Value of the Plan Assets

The following fair value hierarchy table presents informaton about each major category of the Pension benefits’
financial assets measured at fawr value using the market approach on a recurring basts as ot June 30, 2011 and 2010
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Fair value measurement dt IC‘)OI’Y date using

Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Signsficant
identical observable unobservable
assets mputs inputs
2011 Toral (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,414,890 $ 8,414,890 3 - $ -
Fixed mncome (a) 35,650,945 35,650,945 -
Equty secunties (b) 69,260,593 69,260,593 - -
$.113.320,428  $_77.675483  $..35050945 §__ -

2010
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,991,314 $ 8991314 $ - $ -
Fixed mcome (a) 36,879,915 - 36,879,915 -
Equty secunties (b) 51,320,220 51,320,220 - -

3..97,191,449

$..60.311,534
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(@)  Compnsed of investment grade bonds of U'S sssuers from vartous industries and a commungled tust fund
) Comprsed of mutual funds mvestng 1n at least 90% of assets 1n common stock of companies with large market caprtalizatons
sumilar to companies i the Standard & Poor’s (S&P) 500 Index

Investument Strategies

The funding obligations of the Pension benefits are long-term in nature, consequently, the mvestment of the
Penston benefits” assets should have a long-term focus The Pension benefits™ assets are invested n accordance
with sound mvestment pracuces that emphasize long-term fundamentals The investment objectives for the plan’s
asscts are

e I'o achieve a posiuve rate of return over the long term that significantly contributes to meeting the Penston
benefits” obhgatons, including actuarnal interest and benefit payment obligations,

* [0 carn long-term returns that keep pace with or exceed the long-run ntlauon rate,

o o diversity the Penston benefits” assets 1 order to reduce the risk of wide swings 1 muarket value from vear
to vear, or of eurnng large losses, and
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE G - POSTRETIREMENT BENEFTT PLANS - Conunued

e 1o achieve investment results over the long term that compare favorably with those of other benefit plans
and of appropriate market mdices

It 15 expected that these objecuves can be obtaned through a well-dwversified portfolio structure in a manner
conststent with this investment policy

Cash Flows

The Medical Center expects to contribute $6,200,000 to Penston benefits and $700,000 to the Other benefits plan
for the vear ending June 30, 2012. The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as
appropriate, are expected to be made 1n future years:

Pension Other

Years endmg June 30 benefits benefits

2012 $ 4,700,000 $ 700,000
2013 5,200,000 800,000
2014 5,800,000 1,000,000
2015 6,400,000 1,000,000
2016 7,000,000 1,100,000
2017-2021 44,100,000 7,300,000

Defined Contribution Plan

The Medical Center also offers a defined contribution savings plan to all full-ume and part-ime employees of the
Medical Center The Medical Center matches participant contributions for acuve participants as of December 31
that have completed at least 1,000 hours of service during the calendar year. The match 1s 50% of the first 4% of
compensaton  Effective on January 1, 2008, prandfathered participants will continue to recetve a match of 50% of
the first 4% of compensauon, and for non-grandfathered participants, 50% of the first 6% of compensation
Addiuonally, non-grandfathered participants also recetve a 3% contribution of compensation  The Medical
Center's contrtbution expense for the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $6,123,373 and $5,550,428,
respectively

NOTE H - ESTIMATED PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY COSTS

The Medical Center mamtains medical malpractice insurance coverage under an annual claims-made policy with a
deducuble amount of $3 mullion on a per-claun basts and $9 mullion in the aggregate The Medical Center provides
tor estimated losses which have been reported and losses which have been incurred but not reported At June 30,
2011 and 2010, the malpractice claims hability totals $12,905919 and $1.4,687.407, respecuvely, including the
osumated current portion of this hability, totaling $1,159,828 and $1,476,640, reported in accounts payvable and
other acerucd expenses There 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estunates will change by a material
amount 1 the near term
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Liugation

The Medical Center 1s involved in hiugauon and regulatory imvesugations artsing 1n the course of busimness After
consultatton with legal counsel, management estumates that these matters will be resolved without a materal

adverse effect on the Medical Center’s financial positton or results of operauons

Operating I eases

The Medical Center leases equipment through lease agreements expiring on varnous dates through June 2012.
Certain of these leases contain options to extend the lease terms Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 was $1,144,722 and $1,255,285, respectively. Future minimum lease payments at June 30, 2011 for the
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year ending June 30, 2012 total $86,401

NOTE J - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Medical Center grants credit without collateral to patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party agreements The mix of net accounts recetvable from patients and third-party payors at June 30,

2011 and 2010 was as follows.

2011 2010

Medicare 34%, 35%,
Blue Cross 16 17
Medicaid 14 14
Managed care 10 9
Self-pay 11 11
Workers” compensation 6 5
Other 9 9

Total __100% _100%

In addition, the Medical Center mvests 1ts cash and cash equivalents primardy with banks and financtal mstitutions
These depostts may be in excess of federally insured himits Management believes that the credit sk related to

these deposits 1s minmmal
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE K- FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Medical Center provides general health care services to residents within its geographic locauon Expenses
related to providing these services for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows

2011 2010
Healthcare services § 288,801,664 § 271,890,922
General and admunistrauve services 111,542 862 105,197,377

$.400,344,526 $.377,088,299
NOTE L - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Medical Center measures fair value as the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liabtlity (the exit price) n an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The
accounting gutrdance outlines a valuation framework and creates a fair value hierarchy in order to increase the
consistency and comparability of fair value measurements and the related disclosures.

The fair value hieratchy 1s broken down nto three levels based on the source of inputs Level 1 - defined as
observable mputs such as quoted prices 1n active markets, Level 2 - defined as inputs other than quoted prices n
active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3 - defined as unobservable inputs n
which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions.

In determuning farr value, the Medical Center uses the market approach, which utilizes prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions mnvolving identical or comparable assets or Lhabilities.

In determining fair value, the Medical Center uses quoted prices and observable inputs Observable inputs are
inputs that market participants would use n pricing the assets or habilities based on market data obtained from

sources independent of the Medical Center The Medical Center did not have any Level 3 assets or habilities

Financial assets and habilines carried at fair value are classified 1n the table below

Level 1 lLevel 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2011
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents § 58,085828 § - § - $ 58,085,828
Fquity sccurities 213,369,627 - - 213,369,627
Government securtties and corporate
bonds 136,803,534 - 136,803,534
Alternative mvestiments - 5.060,664 - 5,066,664
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 0,072 820 - 06,0728
Total assets $ 408,258,989 S 11139484 S - S 19398473
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Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE L - FAIR VALUF OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Conunued

Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities
Interest rate swap 3 - §__2876803 $§ - §_.2.876,803
Total habilittes $ - $§__2870803 §% . $__ 2.876.803
June 30, 2010
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93,180,311 § - $ - $ 93,180,311
Equity securities 139,380,316 - - 139,380,316
Government securities and corporate
bonds 151,769,359 - - 151,769,359
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - 5,398,802 - 5,398,802
Total assets $.384,329986 $__5398802 $___ - $.389,728788
Liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - $_3382994 3§ - $_ 3382994
Total habilines $ - $_ 3382994 ¢ - $__ 3382994

Fair value measurements of mvestments 1n certain enuties that calculate net asset value per share (or 1ts equrvalent)
as of June 30, 2011 were $5,060,664, an investment 1n a limited partnership listed as alternative mvestments n

Level 2 of the hierarchy above, based on the ability to iquidate at any ume with 90 days nouce

NOTE M - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Medical Center evaluated 1ts June 30, 2011 financial statements for subsequent events through September 28,
2011, the date the financal statements were avatlable to be ssued  The Medical Center 1s not aware of any

subscquent events which would require recognition or disclosure 1n the financial statements
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